
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Monday, November 24, 2014 9:24 AM 
Keino Young 

Cc: Theresa Farley; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Carlotta Stauffer; Hong Wang; Angela 

Charles 
Subject: 140001-EI- Declassification of SF-9 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify SF-9 in confidential DN 03290-14, per FPL's withdrawal of 

request for confidential classification (DN 05177-14). Also, in DN 05177-14, FPL has attached a non­

confidential version of SF-9. 
Thank you, 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician Florida Public Service Commission Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 ~ ~' .r 
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-----Original Message----­

From: Keino Young 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 4:49 PM 

To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Theresa Farley; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford 

Subject: FW: Prehearing Order for c;;as Reserves Hearing 

Marquerite, 
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Per John Bulter's email concerning the treatment of Exhibit SF-9 (which is attached to FPL witness Sam 

Forrest's prefile direct testimony) as non-confidential. Please declassify Exhibit SF-9 and treat it as non­

confidential. On September 15, 2014, FPL filed a withdrawal of its request for confidential classification of 

Exhibit SF-9. Thanks, Keino 

-----Original Message-----
From: Rehwinkel, Charles [mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES@Ieg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 4:08 PM 
To: Theresa Farley; 'Butler, John'; Martha Barrera; 'Jon Moyle'; Guyton, Charles; 'Robert Scheffel (Schef) 

Wright'; 'jlavia@gbwlegal.com'; Kelly, JR; Christensen, Patty; 'sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us'; 

'mbarrett@psc.state.fl.us'; Truitt, John; Kyesha Mapp; Keino Young 
Cc: Goorland, Scott; Ross, Richard; Andrew Maurey; Ashley Soete; Bill McNulty; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Clayton 

Lewis; Curt Mouring; Daniel Lee; Devlin Higgins; Elisabeth Draper; Jennifer Crawford; Jim Breman; Lisa Harvey; 

Lynn Deamer; Mark Cicchetti; Mark Laux; Mary Anne Helton; Matthew Vogel; Melinda Watts; Michael Barrett; 

Paul Vickery; Pete Lester; Robert Graves; Robert Margolis; Shannon Hudson; Tom Ballinger; Traci Matthews 

Subject: RE: Prehearing Order for Gas Reserves Hearing 
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All: 

This document has already been discussed publicly in the Deason deposition on November 13. The OPC does 

not believe it is lawful under Chapter 119 for the Commission to treat as confidential in a hearing or any other 

venue a document for which there is no pending claim of confidentiality. This is a matter that should be 

resolved prior to hearing. The OPC is not intending to treat any of the information in SF-9 as confidential. 

Thank you, 

Charles J. Rehwinkel 

From: Theresa Farley [tefarley@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 3:48 PM 

To: 'Butler, John'; Martha Barrera; 'Jon Mayle'; Guyton, Charles; 'Robert Scheffel (Schef) Wright'; 

'jlavia@gbwlegal.com'; Kelly, JR; Christensen, Patty; Rehwinkel, Charles; 'sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us'; 

'mbarrett@psc.state.fl.us'; Truitt, John; Kyesha Mapp; Keino Young 

Cc: Goorland, Scott; Ross, Richard; Andrew Maurey; Ashley Soete; Bill McNulty; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Clayton 

Lewis; Curt Mouring; Daniel Lee; Devlin Higgins; Elisabeth Draper; Jennifer Crawford; Jim Breman; Keino 

Young; Kyesha Mapp; Lisa Harvey; Lynn Deamer; Mark Cicchetti; Mark Laux; Mary Anne Helton; Matthew 

Vogel; Melinda Watts; Michael Barrett; Paul Vickery; Pete Lester; Robert Graves; Robert Margolis; Shannon 

Hudson; Tom Ballinger; Traci Matthews 

Subject: RE: Prehearing Order for Gas Reserves Hearing 

Thank you, John. This was also pointed out to us by OPC. 

However, until the Clerk's office receives a directive from staff to declassify a document, it remains 

confidential despite the fact that the company has withdrawn its request. I am guessing that Martha simply 

has not had time to do so. Thus, SF-9 will be treated as confidential by PSC Staff during the hearing. 

Theresa Farley 
850-413-6195 

From: Butler, John [mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com] 

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 1:58 PM 
To: Martha Barrera; 'Jon Mayle'; Guyton, Charles; 'Robert Scheffel (Schef) Wright'; 'jlavia@gbwlegal.com'; 

'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; 'christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us'; 'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 

'sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us'; 'mbarrett@psc.state.fl.us'; Truitt, John (TRUITT.JOHN@Ieg.state.fl.us); Kyesha 

Mapp; Keino Young 
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

Hudson; Theresa Farley; Tom Ballinger; Traci Matthews 

Subject: Prehearing Order for Gas Reserves Hearing 
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Martha, et al, in reviewing the prehearing order, FPL noted that Exhibit SF-9 is listed in Section IX- Exhibit List 
on page 22 as confidential. On September 15, 2014, FPL filed a withdrawal of its request for confidential 
classification of Exhibit SF-9. My apologies for not catching this discrepancy earlier in the draft prehearing 
order, but I wanted to bring it to your and the parties' attention now so that everyone is clear at the hearing 
that no portions of Exhibit SF-9 have to be treated as confidential. Best regards, John Butler 
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